



Sudhanshu Sharma

JAVA DEVELOPER

 sudhanshu prod@gmail.com |  sudhanshu-sharma11a
 <http://iamsudhanshu.life>

Senior Java Consultant with 11+ years of experience in the IT industry with good knowledge and experience using DevOps tools and Cloud Components. I am a technology enthusiast with a zeal to learn to solve that problem while adapting to the latest industry standards.

TECHNICAL SKILLS

Programming Languages	Java and Python
JEE Technologies	REST, JMS, Microservices, Spring Boot, Spring Integration, Spring Cloud, Spring Security, OAuth2, Netflix OSS, Caching, Elasticsearch and Kibana, Drools Rule Engine, JSF
Database	MySQL, PostgreSQL, MongoDB
Domains	HR, Telecom, Aviation and Banking
DevOps and Cloud Tools	GIT, Maven, Jenkins, Docker, Kubernetes, AWS

EDUCATION

2009 - 2012	M.C.A Delhi Institute of Advanced Studies (Guru Gobind Singh University)
2004 - 2008	B.C.A Apeejay Institute Of Technology (Guru Nanak Dev University)

WORK HISTORY

Nov 2019 – Present	<u>NATWEST MARKETS</u> AVP, Technology
May 2015 – Oct 2019	<u>NAGARRO SOFTWARE</u> Lead, Technology
May 2013 - May 2015	<u>PEOPLE STRONG</u> Software Engineer

Projects

Nov 2022 – Present	<u>Reporting Engine</u> Domain : Banking Domain Architecture : Microservices Technology Stack : Java 17, Spring Boot 3.x, JMS, AWS ALB, AWS S3, AWS EBS, RESTful WS Cloud Platform: AWS Database : Mongo DB
---------------------------	---

Jan 2022 – Present	<p><u>FIX Engine Reporting</u> Domain : Banking Domain Architecture : Microservices Technology Stack : Java 11, Spring Boot 2.x, QuickFIX, REST, JMS, Docker, Kubernetes Cloud Platform: AWS Database : Mongo DB</p>
Oct 2019 – Dec 2021	<p><u>Reporting Engine</u> Domain : Banking Domain Architecture : Microservices Technology Stack : Java 11, Spring Boot 1.4, Spring Cloud (Zuul and Config), Spring Integration, REST, JMS Database : Mongo DB</p>
Jan 2019 – Oct 2019	<p><u>Miles Calculation Engine</u> Domain : Aviation Domain Architecture : Microservices Technology Stack : Spring Boot 1.4, Spring Cloud (Zuul and Config), Spring Data, Spring 4.x, Spring-JMS 4.x, Spring Sleuth 1.x, Logback 1.x, AngularJS. Database : MySQL</p>
Aug 2018 – Oct 2019	<p><u>Authentication Security</u> Domain : Aviation Domain Technology Stack : JAVA 8, REST, LDAP Protocol, Security (Secure Coding / OWASP Top 10), Encryption (Java, Linux, PKI), Java Certificate handling, PCI DSS, Spring IOC, Multi-Threading, Apache DS Components: Authentication Database : Postgress</p>
Nov 2017 - Dec 2018	<p><u>Mobile Tower Maintenance System (MTMS)</u> Domain : Telecom Domain Architecture : Microservices Technology Stack : Netflix OSS components(Zuul, Eureka , Hystrix, Hystrix Dashboard and Turbine), Spring Cloud Config Server, Logstash, Elasticsearch and Kibana, Spring Boot, Spring Security, Spring Data JPA, Angular 6 Deployment: Docker and kubernetes Database : MySQL</p>
Jan 2016 - Nov 2017	<p><u>MVNE</u> Domain : Telecom Domain Technology Stack : Spring 4.x, Spring Batch 3.x, JBoss Remoting, Apache Active MQ, Spring Data JPA 1.7.x, Hibernate 4.x, Web Services REST, Birt Reporting. Components: Dunning and BI Reporting Database : Postgress</p>
May 2015 - Dec2015	<p><u>MPL(Middleware Provisioning Layer)</u> Domain : Telecom Domain Technology Stack : Spring 3.2, Apache Camel (Blueprint) 2.12.0.Redhat-610719, Active MQ 5.9.0, Sl4j 1.7.5, Log4j 1.2.17</p>
May 2013 - May2015	<p><u>Alt Recruit</u> Domain : HR Domain Framework : JSF 2.1, Primefaces 3.5, JPA 2.0, EJB 3.0 Database : Microsoft SQL Server 2008 R2</p>